
From:   Stanton Woodcock   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   May 24, 2019

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

At the time I filed, my thinking was that we wanted to get the new location approved as soon as possible,
which I thought would be done prior to the renewal date.  Once the new location was added to the
license, I would then renew the license for another 2 years.  Can we accomplish this multi-step process
with my thinking or must we do as you suggest, by submitting a withdrawal letter, then immediately file for
license renewal and then filing for the license modification?  Thank you for your consideration and I look
forward to your response.


